
AGENDA
CODE ENFORCEMENT MAGISTRATE HEARING DOCKET

VILLAGE HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
226 CYPRESS LANE

JULY 17, 2025
10:00 AM

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Magistrate, they will need a record 
of the proceeding, and that for such purpose they may need to ensure that a verbatim 
record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence 
upon which the appeal is to be based.  

AGENDA CHANGES 
 

MOTION HEARINGS 
 

1. Case No. 2025-34 - 3206 Forest Hill Boulevard (Paradise Mobile Home Park) - 
Aljarez LLC
CE Officer Tom Gehrman
Violation of Village Code of Ordinances 
Section 10-31 (FBC 116.1): Unsafe structures and equipment (Electrical 
Violations).
Citation Fine: N/A
Admin Cost: $417.26
Recommendation: Up to $500.00 per day
Compliance Date: July 31, 2025

 

2. Case No. 2025-35 - 2887 Lake Worth Road - IS & RG LLC
CE Officer Nanciann Cuenot
Repeat Violation of Village Code of Ordinances 
Section 46-3: Graffiti.
Citation Fine: N/A
Admin Cost: $216.60 
Recommendation: $250.00 per day, accrued for 8 days, for a total 

fine amount of $2,000.00
Compliance Date: June 28, 2025 

 



3. Case No. 2025-37 - 249 Poe Drive - Covas Joseph B. 
CE Officer - Henry Stout
Violation of the Village Code of Ordinances 
Section 10-8:  All exterior property must be maintained in a clean, safe, and sanitary 
condition.  All the items/debris from the driveway and front lawn must be removed.
Section 34.914: No parking of vehicles on the property grass (front lawn) may use 
the swale.  All inoperable vehicles from the front yard and backyard must be 
removed. 
Citation Fine: N/A
Admin Cost: $265.77
Recommendation: $150.00 per day, per violation
Compliance Date: July 16, 2025

 

4. Case No. 2025-38 - 502 Cypress Lane - Ryan Bell
CEO Officer David Urrutia
Violation of Village Code of Ordinances 
Section 30-143: Nuisance - Removal of rubbish, stagnant water, weeds, and overgrowth is 
required.
Section 34-225: Fencing - Missing or broken fence, wall, or gate (No Pool).
Section 34-221: Landscape - Landscape maintenance, responsibility of owner.
Section 14-32: Rental - Permits are required for residential rental units.
Citation Fine: N/A
Admin Cost: 279.10
Recommendation: $100 per day, per violation 
Compliance Date: July 31 2025

 

5. Case No. 2025-39 - 3918 Serubi Avenue - Omar Sanchez
CE Officer David Urrutia
Violation of Village Code of Ordinances 
Section 34-915: Parking - Prohibit use of vehicle, boat, trailer, or other conveyance for 
living or sleeping.
Section 14-32: Rental - Permits required for residential rental units.
Section 10-8: Property - All exterior property, accessory structures, pools, sidewalks, 
and driveways are maintained.
Section 34-1381: Nuisance - Nuisance materials stored outside and visible to 
neighbors.
Section 34-1327: Driveways - Driveways and parking, failure to maintain.
Citation Fine: N/A
Admin Cost: $299.10
Recommendation: $100 per day per violation
Compliance Date: July 31, 2025

 



6. Case No. 2025-40 - South Congress Avenue - Vacant Lot - Matthias Stemplinger & 
Rudolf Stemplinger
CE Officer Nanciann Cuenot
Violation of Village Code of Ordinances - 
Section 34-829: Temporary licensing of certain uses. Expiration of term – failure to 
terminate use and return property to original condition and sod unimproved areas.
Section 30-141: Excessive growth of weeds and vegetation, including trees.  
Section 30-143: Nuisance – trash & debris. 
Section 10-30(e)(4): Unimproved property annual renewal fee. 
Citation Fine: N/A
Admin Cost: $237.29 - due by July 25, 2025
Recommendation: $100 per day, per violation 
Compliance Date: August 19, 2025

 

7. Case No. 2025-41 - 3900 South Congress Avenue - Jonathan & Stephanie Smith
CE Officer Nanciann Cuenot
Violation of Village Code of Ordinances 
Section 10-31 (FBC 105.5): No permit - Parking lot paving and striping
Section 10-31 (FBC 110.1): No required inspections 
Citation Fine: N/A
Admin Cost: $202.29 due by July 25, 2025
Recommendation: $100.00 per day
Compliance Date: August 19, 2025

 

8. Case No. 2025-42 - 4069 Linda Lane - Maria Henao
CE Officer Tom Gehrman
Violation of Village Code of Ordinances 
Section 10-31 FBC (FBC 105.1 & 110.1): No required permits for interior 
renovation. No required inspections.
Section 30-143: Wild overgrowth, property needs to be maintained.
Citation Fine: N/A
Admin Cost: $279.10
Recommendation: $100.00 per day, per violation
Compliance Date: August 15, 2025

 

9. Case No. 2025-43 - 4104 Dale Road - Da Gama Investments LLC
CE Officer Tom Gehrman
Violation of Village Code of Ordinances 
Section 34-914: Parking on grass is not allowed; all vehicles must be operable with 
current registration and tag.
Section 14-32: Business license required for rental properties. 
Section 10-9: Buildings must be maintained clean and in good repair with address 
numbers visible on the building. 
Citation Fine: N/A



Admin Cost: $279.10 
Recommendation: $100.00 per day, per violation 
Compliance Date: August 15, 2025

 

10. Case No. 2025-44A - 3593 Coconut Road - Nelson Lopez Rodriguez & Allison J 
Lopez
CE Officer Joey Sanders
Violation of Village Code of Ordinances 
Section 10-31 (FBC 105.1 & 110.1): Work w/o Permits - Remove all unpermitted 
structures including the dog cage.
Section 14-32: No Residential Rental Permit - Obtain a rental permit for the 
property.
Section 30-141: Overgrowth - Mow all overgrown grass. 
Section 34-914: Vehicles/Parking/Storage Containers - Remove all storage 
containers, inoperative and/or unregistered vehicles and all vehicles parked on the 
grass. Also, major vehicle repairs or overhaul work may not be performed on a 
residential zoned property.
Section 34-1381: Open Storage - Remove all miscellaneous items stored around 
the property.
Section 30-143: Trash/Debris/Materials - Remove all trash/debris/materials stored 
around the property.
Section 10-9: Exterior Property Maintenance - Paint all raw sections of the fascia.
Citation Fine: N/A
Admin Cost: $216.60
Recommendation: $100.00 per day, per violation
Compliance Date:  August 1, 2025

 

11. Case No. 2025-44 - 336 Bayside Road - Perez Jose L. & Dahlia C.
CE Officer - Henry Stout
Violation of Village Code of Ordinances 
Section 34-1381: No outdoor storage allowed. All storage items must be out of view 
from the roadway.
Citation Fine: N/A
Admin Cost: $265.77
Recommendation: $100 per day, per violation
Compliance Date:  July 16, 2025

 

12. Case No. 2025-45 - 3595 2nd Avenue North - 3595 Second Avenue Holdings LLC
CE Officer Nanciann Cuenot
Violation of Village Code of Ordinances
Section 34-914(I): Parking - all vehicles must be operable with current registration 
and tag
Citation Fine: N/A



Admin Cost: $345.02 
Recommendation: $100.00 per day
Compliance Date: July 31, 2025

 
 

13. Case No. 2025-46 - 2596 Forest Hill Boulevard - Pathwaze Recovery LLC (Social 
Service Facility)
Violation of the Village Code of Ordinances 
Section 10-28:  Reasonable Accommodation
Citation Fine: N/A
Admin Cost: N/A 
Recommendation: N/A
Compliance Date: N/A

MOTIONS FOR EXTENSION OF TIME FOR COMPLIANCE 
 

14. Case No. 2025-22 - 3818 South Congress Avenue - Bismaillah Enterprises Inc.
CE Officer Nanciann Cuenot
Violation of Village Code of Ordinances 
Section 10-30: - Unimproved property maintenance - fence, hedge, and sod 
required 
Citation Fine: N/A
Admin Cost: N/A
Recommendation: Denied
Compliance Date: August 19, 2025 

 

Next Magistrate Hearing is Thursday, August 21, 2025 @ 10:00 AM in Village 
Council Chambers



I. Policy Statement:
The Village of Palm Springs values diversity and interested parties, regardless of cultural identity, 
background, or income level. Moreover, the Village believes the best programs and services result from 
careful consideration welcomes input from all of the needs of all its communities and when those 
communities are involved in the decision-making process.  The Village does not tolerate discrimination in 
any of its programs, services, or activities.  Pursuant to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and other 
federal and state authorities, the Village will not exclude from participation in, deny the benefits of, or subject 
to discrimination anyone on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, religion, or family 
status.

II. Persons with Disabilities:
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA) and related 
federal and state laws and regulations forbid discrimination against those who have disabilities. These laws 
require federal-aid recipients and other government entities to take affirmative steps to reasonably 
accommodate those with disabilities and ensure that their needs are equitably represented. 

The Village will make every effort to ensure that its facilities, programs, services, and activities are 
accessible to those with disabilities. The Village will also make every effort to ensure that its advisory 
committees, public involvement activities and all other programs, services and activities include 
representation by communities with disabilities and disability service groups.

The Village encourages the public to report any facility, program, service, or activity that appears 
inaccessible to those who are disabled.  Also, the Village will provide reasonable accommodation to 
individuals with disabilities who wish to participate in public involvement events or who require special 
assistance to access facilities, programs, services, or activities. Because providing reasonable 
accommodation may require outside assistance, the Village asks that requests be made at least three (3) 
business days prior to the need for accommodation. Questions, concerns, comments, or requests for 
accommodation should be made to the Village ADA Officer:

Name:      Ashley Saingilus
Address: 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, FL 33461
Email:     asaingilus@vpsfl.org
Phone:    (561) 584-8200 Ext. 8419

III. Complaint Procedures:
The Village has established a discrimination complaint procedure and will take prompt and reasonable 
action to investigate and eliminate discrimination when found. Any person who believes that he or she has 
been subjected to discrimination based upon race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability or 
family status in any Village program, service or activity may file a complaint with the Village Title 
VI/Nondiscrimination Coordinator:

Name:    Janette Piedra, Human Resources Manager
Address: 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, FL 33461
Email:    jpiedra@vpsfl.org
Phone:  (561) 584-8200 Ext. 8421

Village of Palm Springs

Title VI/Nondiscrimination Policy 

mailto:jpiedra@vpsfl.org


































































VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

CODE CASE: 2025-34

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Petitioner,

ALJAREZ LLC  
3206 FOREST HILL BLVD
PALM SPRINGS, FL 33461

MAILING ADDRESS:
ALJAREZ LLC
C/O JOSE ROTHMAN   
PO BOX 822066Y
SOUTH FLORIDA, FL 33082 2066 

Respondent(s).

ORDER FINDING VIOLATION

Re: Violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances:
SECTION 10-31  (FBC 116)   Unsafe Structures and Equipment (Electrical).  

Address:              3206 FOREST HILL BLVD  100 & 102
Legal Description: SORRELLS ACRE ALL OF PLAT  and 7-44-43, E 190 FT OF W 

1/4 OF SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4 (LESS S 435 FT & NLY 289.03 FT)
PCN:                          70-43-44-07-28-000-0000 & 70-43-44-07-00-000-5020

The Special Magistrate appointed by the Village of Palm Springs to hear code enforcement 
cases for the Village of Palm Springs, in accordance with Chapter 162, Florida Statutes, has 
heard testimony at the Code Enforcement hearing held on the 17th day of JULY 2025, and 
based on the evidence and testimony presented, the following FINDINGS OF FACT, 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, and ORDER are hereby entered:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Respondent  was /  was not present at the hearing. There was a finding 
of proper notice.

2. The Code Inspector presented competent substantial evidence which included testimony 
and/or photographs to establish that the respondent is in violation of the code section(s) 
referenced above.

Respondent is in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances:

☐ SECTION 10-31  (FBC 116)   Unsafe Structures and Equipment (Electrical).   



    

☒         Respondent was in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances 
but is currently in compliance:

☐ SECTION 10-31  (FBC 116)   Unsafe Structures and Equipment (Electrical).   

ORDER

It is the Order of the Code Enforcement Special Magistrate that:

Respondent has brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance. The 
Respondent has failed to pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts on or 
before JULY 31, 2025:

Administrative costs of $417.26
Citation fine of $ N/A
Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

Respondent has not brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance and remains in 
violation. The respondent must comply with all Code Violations on or before JULY 31, 
2025.  If the Respondent fails to comply within the time given, a fine of $250.00 per day 
will continue to accrue until the respondent contacts the Code Officer and a re-inspection 
indicates that the property is in compliance.  The Respondent has failed to pay and is 
ordered to pay the following amounts on or before the date set for compliance or by JULY 
31, 2025.

Administrative costs of $417.26
Citation fine of $ N/A
Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

All payments shall be made to Village at 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, Florida 33461.

A certified copy of this order may be immediately recorded in the Public Records of 
Palm Beach County and if recorded, shall constitute notice pursuant to section 162.07(4), Fla. 
Stat. Within twenty (20) days of the date of this order, the Respondent may submit a written 
request to Code Inspector/Officer Tom Gehrman at the Village of Palm Springs, 226 Cypress 
Lane, Palm Springs, FL 33461, for a hearing to challenge the fine amount imposed by this 
order. If such a hearing is timely requested, the Village shall notify the Respondent of the 
hearing date and time by regular U.S. mail sent to the address provided in the written request 
for the hearing. The requested hearing will be limited to consideration of only those new findings 
necessary to impose an appropriate fine amount. The Respondent shall bear the burden of 
proof at such hearing and shall be required to show cause why this order and the fine amount 
stated herein shall not be imposed. However, if the Respondent fails to timely request a hearing 
as described above and fails to bring the violations into compliance and/or pay all administrative 
costs and fees as ordered herein, the Village, if it has not already done so pursuant to section 
162.07(4) Fla. Stat., may record a certified copy of this order in the Public Records of Palm 
Beach County, Florida, and thereafter this order shall constitute a lien pursuant to section 
162.09, Fla. Stat. If a certified copy of this order has previously been recorded pursuant to 
section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., then that recorded order shall constitute a lien pursuant to section 
162.09, Fla. Stat. The lien shall be assessed against the real property at issue (if applicable) 
and the real and personal property of the Respondent. After three (3) months from recording 
the lien which remains unpaid, the Special Magistrate may authorize the Village Attorney to 
foreclose on the lien or to sue to recover a money judgment for the amount of the lien plus 
accrued interest. 



Future violations of the aforementioned code section(s) may be considered a repeat violation 
for which a fine of up to five hundred dollars ($500.00) per day may be imposed beginning on 
the date the violation begins.
Upon complying, it is the responsibility of the Respondent to notify the Village of Palm Springs 
Code Inspector/Officer at (561) 584-8300 ext. 8520 to request a reinspection of the property 
and/or violation(s).

DONE AND ORDERED this 17th day of  JULY 2025.

      VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE ENFORCEMENT

Special Magistrate

A copy of this order has been furnished to the respondent at the 
following statutory address:
3206 FOREST HILL BLVD
Palm Springs, FL  33461











































VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

CODE CASE: 2025-35

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Petitioner,

I.S. & R.G., L.L.C.
GLORIA I BESHARA, REG. AGENT 
1277 Stallion Drive
Loxahatchee, FL 33470

Respondent(s).

 ORDER FINDING REPEAT VIOLATION

Re: Violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances:

Section : 46-3 - Graffiti

Address:              2887 LAKE WORTH RD.
Legal Description: MODEL LAND CO SUB, SLY 276.83 FT OF WLY 130 FT OF TR 106 

LYG N OF & ADJ TO SR 802 R/W & PT OF ABND 5 FT ALLEY LYG E 
OF & ADJ TO LTS 22 THRU 26 LYG WITHIN & BELLE VUE PARK, LTS 
20 THRU 22 LYG N OF & ADJ TO SR 802 R/W & LTS 23 THRU 26

PCN: 70-43-44-20-01-106-0020

The Special Magistrate appointed by the Village of Palm Springs to hear code enforcement 
cases for the Village of Palm Springs, in accordance with Chapter 162, Florida Statutes, has 
heard testimony at the Code Enforcement hearing held on the 17th day of July 2025, and 
based on the evidence and testimony presented, the following FINDINGS OF FACT, 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, and ORDER are hereby entered:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Respondent  was /  was not present at the hearing. There was a finding 
of proper notice.

2. The Code Inspector presented competent substantial evidence which included testimony 
and/or photographs to establish that the respondent is in violation of the code section(s) 
referenced above.

Respondent is in Repeat violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of 
Ordinances:

Section : 46-3 - Graffiti



☐ Respondent was in Repeat violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of 
Ordinances but is currently in compliance:  

Section: 46-3 - Graffiti

ORDER

It is the Order of the Code Enforcement Special Magistrate that:

Respondent has brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance. Respondent 
is found to be in repeat violation of Section 46-3 (Graffiti) and is assessed a fine 
of $250.00 per day from June 16, 2025, through June 23, 2025, for a total fine 
amount of $2,000.00. Respondent has failed to pay and is ordered to pay the 
following amounts on or before July 28, 2025:

Administrative costs of $216.60
        Repeat Fine Amount of $2,000.00

Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

Respondent has not brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance and remains in 
violation. Respondent must comply with all code violations on or before July 28, 2025. If 
the Respondent fails to comply within the time given, a fine of $250.00 per day, per 
violation will continue to accrue until the Respondent contacts the Code Inspector/Officer 
and a re-inspection indicates that the property is in compliance. The Respondent has 
failed to pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts on or before the date set for 
compliance or by June 28, 2025.

Administrative costs of $216.60
Citation fine of $ N/A
Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

All payments shall be made to Village at 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, Florida 33461.

A certified copy of this order may be immediately recorded in the Public Records 
of Palm Beach County and if recorded, shall constitute notice pursuant to section 
162.07(4), Fla. Stat. Within twenty (20) days of the date of this order, the Respondent may 
submit a written request to Code Inspector/Officer Nanciann Cuenot at the Village of 
Palm Springs, 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, FL 33461, for a hearing to challenge the 
fine amount imposed by this order. If such a hearing is timely requested, the Village shall 
notify the Respondent of the hearing date and time by regular U.S. mail sent to the 
address provided in the written request for the hearing. The requested hearing will be 
limited to consideration of only those new findings necessary to impose an appropriate 
fine amount. The Respondent shall bear the burden of proof at such hearing and shall 
be required to show cause why this order and the fine amount stated herein shall not be 
imposed. However, if the Respondent fails to timely request a hearing as described 
above and fails to bring the violations into compliance and/or pay all administrative 
costs and fees as ordered herein, the Village, if it has not already done so pursuant to 
section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., may record a certified copy of this order in the Public 
Records of Palm Beach County, Florida, and thereafter this order shall constitute a lien 
pursuant to section 162.09, Fla. Stat. If a certified copy of this order has previously been 



recorded pursuant to section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., then that recorded order shall 
constitute a lien pursuant to section 162.09, Fla. Stat. The lien shall be assessed against 
the real property at issue (if applicable) and the real and personal property of the 
Respondent. After three (3) months from recording the lien which remains unpaid, the 
Special Magistrate may authorize the Village Attorney to foreclose on the lien or to sue 
to recover a money judgment for the amount of the lien plus accrued interest. 
Future violations of the aforementioned code section(s) may be considered a repeat 
violation for which a fine of up to five hundred dollars ($500.00) per day may be imposed 
beginning on the date the violation begins.
Upon complying, it is the responsibility of the Respondent to notify the Village of Palm 
Springs Code Inspector/Officer at (561) 584-8300 ext. 8524 to request a reinspection of 
the property and/or violation(s).

DONE AND ORDERED this 17th day of July 2025.

      VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE ENFORCEMENT

Special Magistrate

A copy of this order has been furnished to the respondent at the 
following statutory address:
1277 Stallion Drive
Loxahatchee, FL  33470











































VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

CODE CASE: 2025-37

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Petitioner,

COVAS JOSEPH B
249 POE DRIVE 
PALM SPRINGS, FL 33461

Respondent(s).

ORDER FINDING VIOLATION

Re: Violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances:
Section 10-8: All exterior property must be maintained in a clean, safe, and sanitary 
condition. All the items/debris from the driveway and front lawn must be removed. 
Section 34-914: No parking of vehicles on the property grass (front lawn) may use 
the swale. All inoperable vehicles from the front yard and backyard must be 
removed. 

Address:              249 POE DRIVE
Legal Description: VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS PL 1 LOT 10 BLK 68
PCN: 70-43-44-18-06-068-0100

The Special Magistrate appointed by the Village of Palm Springs to hear code enforcement 
cases for the Village of Palm Springs, in accordance with Chapter 162, Florida Statutes, has 
heard testimony at the Code Enforcement hearing held on the 17th day of July 2025, and 
based on the evidence and testimony presented, the following FINDINGS OF FACT, 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, and ORDER are hereby entered:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Respondent  was /  was not present at the hearing. There was a finding 
of proper notice.

2. The Code Inspector presented competent substantial evidence which included testimony 
and/or photographs to establish that the respondent is in violation of the code section(s) 
referenced above.

Respondent is in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances:

Section 10-8: All exterior property must be maintained in a clean, safe, and 
sanitary condition. All the items/debris from the driveway and front lawn must 
be removed. 
Section 34-914: No parking of vehicles on the property grass (front lawn) may 
use the swale. All inoperable vehicles from the front yard and backyard must be 
removed. 



☐ Respondent was in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances 
but is currently in compliance:  

Section 10-8: All exterior property must be maintained in a clean, safe, and 
sanitary condition. All the items/debris from the driveway and front lawn must 
be removed. 
Section 34-914: No parking of vehicles on the property grass (front lawn) may 
use the swale. All inoperable vehicles from the front yard and backyard must be 
removed. 

ORDER

It is the Order of the Code Enforcement Special Magistrate that:

Respondent has brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance. Respondent 
has failed to pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts on or before July 20th, 
2025:

Administrative costs of $265.77
Citation fine of $ N/A
Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

Respondent has not brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance and remains in 
violation. Respondent must comply with all code violations on or before July 16th, 2025. 
If Respondent fails to comply within the time given, a fine of $150.00 per day per violation 
will continue to accrue until the Respondent contacts the Code Inspector/Officer and a re-
inspection indicates that the property is in compliance. Respondent has failed to pay and 
is ordered to pay the following amounts on or before the date set for compliance or by 
July 20th, 2025.

Administrative costs of $265.77
Citation fine of $ N/A
Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

All payments shall be made to Village at 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, Florida 33461.

A certified copy of this order may be immediately recorded in the Public Records 
of Palm Beach County and if recorded, shall constitute notice pursuant to section 
162.07(4), Fla. Stat. Within twenty (20) days of the date of this order, the Respondent may 
submit a written request to Code Inspector/Officer Henry Stout at the Village of Palm 
Springs, 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, FL 33461, for a hearing to challenge the fine 
amount imposed by this order. If such a hearing is timely requested, the Village shall 
notify the Respondent of the hearing date and time by regular U.S. mail sent to the 
address provided in the written request for the hearing. The requested hearing will be 
limited to consideration of only those new findings necessary to impose an appropriate 
fine amount. The Respondent shall bear the burden of proof at such hearing and shall 
be required to show cause why this order and the fine amount stated herein shall not be 
imposed. However, if the Respondent fails to timely request a hearing as described 
above and fails to bring the violations into compliance and/or pay all administrative 
costs and fees as ordered herein, the Village, if it has not already done so pursuant to 
section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., may record a certified copy of this order in the Public 
Records of Palm Beach County, Florida, and thereafter this order shall constitute a lien 
pursuant to section 162.09, Fla. Stat. If a certified copy of this order has previously been 
recorded pursuant to section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., then that recorded order shall 



constitute a lien pursuant to section 162.09, Fla. Stat. The lien shall be assessed against 
the real property at issue (if applicable) and the real and personal property of the 
Respondent. After three (3) months from recording the lien which remains unpaid, the 
Special Magistrate may authorize the Village Attorney to foreclose on the lien or to sue 
to recover a money judgment for the amount of the lien plus accrued interest. 
Future violations of the aforementioned code section(s) may be considered a repeat 
violation for which a fine of up to five hundred dollars ($500.00) per day may be imposed 
beginning on the date the violation begins.
Upon complying, it is the responsibility of the Respondent to notify the Village of Palm 
Springs Code Inspector/Officer at (561) 584-8300 ext. 8523 to request a reinspection of 
the property and/or violation(s).

DONE AND ORDERED this 17th day of July 2025.

      VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE ENFORCEMENT

Special Magistrate

A copy of this order has been furnished to the respondent at the 
following statutory address:
249 Poe Drive 
Palm Springs, FL  33461





































































VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

CODE CASE: 2025-38

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Petitioner,

RYAN A BELL 
502 CYPRESS LANE
PALMS SPRINGS, FL 33461

MAILING ADDRESS:
SAME   

Respondent(s).

ORDER FINDING VIOLATION

Re: Violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances:
Section 30-143 nuisance removal of rubbish, weeds and overgrowth. 
Section 34-225 fencing missing or broken fence
Section 34-221 landscape maintenance
Section 14-32 rental permits required for rental units

Address:              502 CYPRESS LANE 
Legal Description: VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS PLAT 4 LT 11 BLK 23
PCN:                          70-43-44-18-08-023-0110

The Special Magistrate appointed by the Village of Palm Springs to hear code enforcement 
cases for the Village of Palm Springs, in accordance with Chapter 162, Florida Statutes, has 
heard testimony at the Code Enforcement hearing held on the 17th day of JULY 2025, and 
based on the evidence and testimony presented, the following FINDINGS OF FACT, 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, and ORDER are hereby entered:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Respondent  was /  was not present at the hearing. There was a finding 
of proper notice.

2. The Code Inspector presented competent substantial evidence which included testimony 
and/or photographs to establish that the respondent is in violation of the code section(s) 
referenced above.

☐  Respondent is in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances: 
☐  Section 30-143 - Nuisance removal of rubbish, weeds and overgrowth
☐  Section 34-225 – Missing or broken fence
☐  Section 34-221 – Landscape maintenance
☐  Section14-32 - Rental permits required for rental units



    

☐  Respondent was in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances but 
is currently in compliance:

☐  Section 30-143 nuisance removal of rubbish, weeds and overgrowth. 
☐  Section 34-225 fencing missing or broken fence
☐  Section 34-221 landscape maintenance
☐  Section 14-32 rental permits required for rental units

ORDER

It is the Order of the Code Enforcement Special Magistrate that:

Respondent has brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance. The 
Respondent has failed to pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts on or 
before JULY 31, 2025:

Administrative costs of $279.10
Citation fine of $ N/A
Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

Respondent has not brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance and remains in 
violation. The Respondent has failed to pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts 
on or before the date set for compliance or by JULY 31, 2025.

Administrative costs of $279.10
Citation fine of $ N/A
Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

All payments shall be made to Village at 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, Florida 33461.

A certified copy of this order may be immediately recorded in the Public Records 
of Palm Beach County and if recorded, shall constitute notice pursuant to section 
162.07(4), Fla. Stat. Within twenty (20) days of the date of this order, the Respondent may 
submit a written request to Code Inspector/Officer David Urrutia  at the Village of Palm 
Springs, 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, FL 33461, for a hearing to challenge the fine 
amount imposed by this order. If such a hearing is timely requested, the Village shall 
notify the Respondent of the hearing date and time by regular U.S. mail sent to the 
address provided in the written request for the hearing. The requested hearing will be 
limited to consideration of only those new findings necessary to impose an appropriate 
fine amount. The Respondent shall bear the burden of proof at such hearing and shall 
be required to show the cause why this order and the fine amount stated herein shall not 
be imposed. However, if the Respondent fails to timely request a hearing as described 
above and fails to bring the violations into compliance and/or pay all administrative 
costs and fees as ordered herein, the Village, if it has not already done so pursuant to 
section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., may record a certified copy of this order in the Public 
Records of Palm Beach County, Florida, and thereafter this order shall constitute a lien 
pursuant to section 162.09, Fla. Stat. If a certified copy of this order has previously been 
recorded pursuant to section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., then that recorded order shall 
constitute a lien pursuant to section 162.09, Fla. Stat. The lien shall be assessed against 
the real property at issue (if applicable) and the real and personal property of the 
Respondent. After three (3) months from recording the lien which remains unpaid, the 



Special Magistrate may authorize the Village Attorney to foreclose on the lien or to sue 
to recover a money judgment for the amount of the lien plus accrued interest. 
Future violations of the aforementioned code section(s) may be considered a repeat 
violation for which a fine of up to five hundred dollars ($500.00) per day may be imposed 
beginning on the date the violation begins.
Upon complying, it is the responsibility of the Respondent to notify the Village of Palm 
Springs Code Inspector/Officer at (561) 584-8300 ext. 8520 to request a reinspection of 
the property and/or violation(s).

DONE AND ORDERED this 17th day of JULY 2025.

      VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE ENFORCEMENT

Special Magistrate

A copy of this order has been furnished to the respondent at the 
following statutory address:
502 CYPRESS LANE

           PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA 33461





























































VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

CODE CASE: 2025-39

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Petitioner,

OMAR SANCHEZ
3918 SERUBI AVENUE
PALMS SPRINGS, FL 33461

MAILING ADDRESS:
SAME   

Respondent(s).

ORDER FINDING VIOLATION

Re: Violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances:
Section 34-915 prohibits the use of vehicles,boat,trailer or other conveyance for 
living or sleeping
Section 14-32 rental permits required for rental units
Section 10-8 property to be maintained including all exterior structures, pools 
sidewalks and driveways.

Address:              3918 SERUBI AVENUE
Legal Description: SERUBI COURT LT 22 & N 64 FT OF LT 23
PCN:                          70-43-44-19-17-000-0220

The Special Magistrate appointed by the Village of Palm Springs to hear code enforcement 
cases for the Village of Palm Springs, in accordance with Chapter 162, Florida Statutes, has 
heard testimony at the Code Enforcement hearing held on the 17th day of JULY 2025, and 
based on the evidence and testimony presented, the following FINDINGS OF FACT, 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, and ORDER are hereby entered:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Respondent  was /  was not present at the hearing. There was a finding 
of proper notice.

2. The Code Inspector presented competent substantial evidence which included testimony 
and/or photographs to establish that the respondent is in violation of the code section(s) 
referenced above.



☐   Respondent is in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances:
☐   Section 34-915 prohibits the use of vehicles,boat,trailer or other conveyance for 

living or sleeping
☐   Section 14-32 rental permits required for rental units
☐   Section 10-8 property to be maintained including all exterior structures, pools 

sidewalks and driveways.    

☐         Respondent was in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances 
but is currently in compliance:

  Section 34-915 prohibits the use of vehicles,boat,trailer or other conveyance      
for living or sleeping

☐   Section 14-32 rental permits required for rental units
☐   Section 10-8 property to be maintained including all exterior structures, pools 

sidewalks and driveways.   

ORDER

It is the Order of the Code Enforcement Special Magistrate that:

Respondent has brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance. The 
Respondent has failed to pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts on or 
before JULY 31, 2025:

Administrative costs of $299.10
Citation fine of $ N/A
Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

Respondent has not brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance and remains in 
violation. The Respondent has failed to pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts 
on or before the date set for compliance or by JULY 31, 2025.

Administrative costs of $299.10
Citation fine of $ N/A
Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

All payments shall be made to Village at 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, Florida 33461.

A certified copy of this order may be immediately recorded in the Public Records 
of Palm Beach County and if recorded, shall constitute notice pursuant to section 
162.07(4), Fla. Stat. Within twenty (20) days of the date of this order, the Respondent may 
submit a written request to Code Inspector/Officer David Urrutia at the Village of Palm 
Springs, 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, FL 33461, for a hearing to challenge the fine 
amount imposed by this order. If such a hearing is timely requested, the Village shall 
notify the Respondent of the hearing date and time by regular U.S. mail sent to the 
address provided in the written request for the hearing. The requested hearing will be 
limited to consideration of only those new findings necessary to impose an appropriate 
fine amount. The Respondent shall bear the burden of proof at such hearing and shall 
be required to show the cause why this order and the fine amount stated herein shall not 
be imposed. However, if the Respondent fails to timely request a hearing as described 
above and fails to bring the violations into compliance and/or pay all administrative 
costs and fees as ordered herein, the Village, if it has not already done so pursuant to 
section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., may record a certified copy of this order in the Public 
Records of Palm Beach County, Florida, and thereafter this order shall constitute a lien 



pursuant to section 162.09, Fla. Stat. If a certified copy of this order has previously been 
recorded pursuant to section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., then that recorded order shall 
constitute a lien pursuant to section 162.09, Fla. Stat. The lien shall be assessed against 
the real property at issue (if applicable) and the real and personal property of the 
Respondent. After three (3) months from recording the lien which remains unpaid, the 
Special Magistrate may authorize the Village Attorney to foreclose on the lien or to sue 
to recover a money judgment for the lien plus accrued interest. 
Future violations of the aforementioned code section(s) may be considered a repeat 
violation for which a fine of up to five hundred dollars ($500.00) per day may be imposed 
beginning on the date the violation begins.
Upon complying, it is the responsibility of the Respondent to notify the Village of Palm 
Springs Code Inspector/Officer at (561) 584-8300 ext. 8520 to request a reinspection of 
the property and/or violation(s).

DONE AND ORDERED this 17th day of JULY 2025.

      VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE ENFORCEMENT

Special Magistrate

A copy of this order has been furnished to the respondent at the 
following statutory address:
2024 PALMETTO ROAD 

                                                      WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33406





























































VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

CODE CASE: 2025-40

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Petitioner,

MATTHIAS STEMPLINGER & 
RUDOLF STEMPLINGER
3892 CYPRESS LAKE DRIVE
LAKE WORTH 33467 22086

Respondent(s).

ORDER FINDING VIOLATION

Re: Violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances:
Section 34-829 -Temporary License Agreement: Expired, abandon use of property remove 

fence, hedges, asphalt millings and sod all unimproved area.
Section 30-141 Excessive growth of weeds and vegetation, including trees.
Section 30-143 Nuisance, wild overgrowth, trash & debris, property needs to be maintained. 
Section 10-30 (e)(4) Unimproved property annual renewal fee.

Address:              South Congress Avenue 
Legal Description: RACETRAC PETROLEUM AT PALM SPRINGS LT 2A  
PCN:                          70-43-44-30-25-000-0020

The Special Magistrate appointed by the Village of Palm Springs to hear code enforcement 
cases for the Village of Palm Springs, in accordance with Chapter 162, Florida Statutes, has 
heard testimony at the Code Enforcement hearing held on the 17th day of JULY 2025, and 
based on the evidence and testimony presented, the following FINDINGS OF FACT, 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, and ORDER are hereby entered:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Respondent  was /  was not present at the hearing. There was a finding 
of proper notice.

2. The Code Inspector presented competent substantial evidence which included testimony 
and/or photographs to establish that the respondent is in violation of the code section(s) 
referenced above.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

☐   Respondent is in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances but 
is currently in compliance:



☐ Section 34-829 -Temporary License Agreement Expired, abandon use of property, 
remove fence, hedges, asphalt millings and sod all unimproved areas.

☐ Section 30-141 Excessive growth of weeds and vegetation, including trees.

☐ Section 30-143 Nuisance, wild overgrowth, trash & debris, property needs to be 
maintained.

☐ Section 10-30 (e)(4) Unimproved property annual renewal fee.

☐         Respondent was in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances 
but is currently in compliance:

☐ Section 34-829 -Temporary License Agreement Expired, abandon use of property, 
remove fence, hedges, asphalt millings and sod all unimproved areas.

☐ Section 30-141 Excessive growth of weeds and vegetation, including trees.

☐ Section 30-143 Nuisance, wild overgrowth, trash & debris, property needs to be 
maintained.

☐ Section 10-30 (e)(4) Unimproved property annual renewal fee.

ORDER

It is the Order of the Code Enforcement Special Magistrate that:

Respondent has brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance. The 
Respondent has failed to pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts on or 
before 

July 25, 2025:

 Administrative costs of $237.29
 Citation fine of $ N/A
 Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

Respondent has not brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance and remains in 
violation.  Respondent must comply with all code violations on or before August 19, 2025. 
If Respondent fails to comply within the time given, a fine of $100.00 per day, per 
violation will continue to accrue until the Respondent contacts the Code Inspector/Officer 
and a re-inspection indicates that the property is in compliance.  Respondent has failed to 
pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts on or before the date set for compliance 
or by July 22, 2025.

 Administrative costs of $237.29
 Citation fine of $ N/A



 Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

All payments shall be made to Village at 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, Florida 33461.

A certified copy of this order may be immediately recorded in the Public Records of 
Palm Beach County and if recorded, shall constitute notice pursuant to section 162.07(4), Fla. 
Stat. Within twenty (20) days of the date of this order, the Respondent may submit a written 
request to Code Inspector/Officer Nanciann Cuenot at the Village of Palm Springs, 226 
Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, FL 33461, for a hearing to challenge the fine amount imposed by 
this order. If such a hearing is timely requested, the Village shall notify the Respondent of the 
hearing date and time by regular U.S. mail sent to the address provided in the written request 
for the hearing. The requested hearing will be limited to consideration of only those new findings 
necessary to impose an appropriate fine amount. The Respondent shall bear the burden of 
proof at such hearing and shall be required to show cause why this order and the fine amount 
stated herein shall not be imposed. However, if the Respondent fails to timely request a hearing 
as described above and fails to bring the violations into compliance and/or pay all administrative 
costs and fees as ordered herein, the Village, if it has not already done so pursuant to section 
162.07(4) Fla. Stat., may record a certified copy of this order in the Public Records of Palm 
Beach County, Florida, and thereafter this order shall constitute a lien pursuant to section 
162.09, Fla. Stat. If a certified copy of this order has previously been recorded pursuant to 
section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., then that recorded order shall constitute a lien pursuant to section 
162.09, Fla. Stat. The lien shall be assessed against the real property at issue (if applicable) 
and the real and personal property of the Respondent. After three (3) months from recording 
the lien which remains unpaid, the Special Magistrate may authorize the Village Attorney to 
foreclose on the lien or to sue to recover a money judgment for the amount of the lien plus 
accrued interest. 
Future violations of the aforementioned code section(s) may be considered a repeat violation 
for which a fine of up to five hundred dollars ($500.00) per day may be imposed beginning on 
the date the violation begins.
Upon complying, it is the responsibility of the Respondent to notify the Village of Palm Springs 
Code Inspector/Officer at (561) 584-8300 ext. 8520 to request a reinspection of the property 
and/or violation(s).

DONE AND ORDERED this 17th day of JULY 2025.

    VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE ENFORCEMENT

            BY:_________________________________
                                        Special Magistrate

A copy of this order has been furnished to the respondent 
at the following statutory address:
3892 Cypress Lake Drive
Lake Worth, FL 33467 2208



VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
CODE ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL MAGISTRATE 
Case No. 2025-41 

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Petitioner, 

V. 

JONATHAN & STEPHANIE SMITH 
13083 MALLARD CREEK DRIVE 
PALM BEACH GARDENS, FL 33418 8662 

Respondent(s). 
PCN: 70-43-44-20-01-104-0040 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION AND NOTICE OF HEARING 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH 

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SWEARS that she has just and reasonable grounds to believe, and does believe that on 
JULY 1, 2025, the Respondent(s), JONATHAN & STEPHANIE SMITH, owner(s) of the property at 3900 S. CONGRESS AVENUE, 
LAKE WORTH BEACH,, FL, 33461 is in violation of local ordinances. 

SECTION 10-31 FBC {Florida Building Code} 105.1 Permits are required to Pave and Stripe Parking Lot 

SECTION 10-31 FBC (Florida Building Code) 110.1 No required Inspections. 

These violations must be corrected on or before JULY 16, 2025. This matter shall be heard at a public hearing by a Code Enforcement 
Special Magistrate at Village Hall, 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, FL. 33461, Tel. 561-584-8300 Ext 8520, at 10:00 A.M., THURSDAY 
JULY 17, 2025. IF THE VIOLATIONS ARE CORRECTED PRIOR TO THE HEARING DATE AS SET FORTH HEREIN, THIS CASE MAY 
STILL BE PRESENTED TO THE SPECIAL MAGISTRATE FOR A HEARING FOR THE DETERMINATION OF THE VIOLATION(S), FINES 
AND THE IMPOSITION OF REASONABLE ENFORCEMENT FEES, INCLUDING SPECIAL MAGISTRATE AND ATTORNEY'S FEES. 

YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED to appear and answer the above charges. You may choose to waive your rights to this hearing and the costs 
as determined by the Special Magistrate. Your failure to appear may result in the Special Magistrate proceeding in your absence. 
IMPORTANT: It is the responsibility of the Respondent to request an inspection as soon as compliance is achieved by calling 
the Code Enforcement Office at {561} 584 - 8300 Ext. 8524. A request for inspection must be made at least 1 day(s) prior to the 
requested inspection. 

If you are found in violation of the Village Code, the Special Magistrate has the legal authority to levy fines of up to $500.00 per day, per 
violation, for each day that each violation continues, and to levy all administrative costs required to obtain compliance. ALL FINES AND 
COSTS BECOME LIENS ON YOUR PROPERTY. 

You have the right to obtain an attorney, at your own expense, to represent you before the Special Magistrate at the hearing. All testimony at 
the hearing will be under oath and recorded. The Special Magistrate shall take testimony from the Code Compliance Officer and the 
Respondent. Formal rules of evidence shall not apply, but fundamental due process shall be observed and shall govern the proceedings. You 
will have the opportunity to present witnesses as well as question witnesses against you, prior to a final determination by the Magistrate. If 
you wish to have witnesses subpoenaed or if you have other questions, you may contact the Village Clerk's Office at (561 )584-8200 EXT 8430. 
Any interested party seeking to appeal any decision of the Special Magistrate with respect to any matter considered at the hearing will need a 
record of the proceedings and will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence 
presented. Persons who need a special accommodation in order to attend or participate in this hearing must advise the Village Clerk at (561) 
584-8200 Ext 8430, at least 36 hours prior to the hearing.

Date Issued: =.J;,:e.U:.L Y.;.........,..1 ....,2=0=2=5 _____ _ Nanciann Cuenot 
Printed Name of Officer 









































VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 

CODE CASE: 2025-41 

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Petitioner, 

JONATHAN & STEPHANIE SMITH 
3900 SOUTH CONGRESS AVENUE 
LAKE WORTH BEACH, FL 33461 

MAILING ADDRESS: 
13083 MALLARD CREEK DRIVE 
PALM BEACH GARDENS, FL 33418 8226 

Respondent(s). 

ORDER FINDING VIOLATION 

Re:  Violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances: 

SECTION 10-31 (FBC 105.1 & 110.1) - Working without permits and no required inspections – 
reseal and stripe parking lot. 

Address:  3900 SOUTH CONGRESS AVENUE 
Legal Description: MODEL LAND CO N 165 FT OF W 165 FT OF TR 104 (LESS N 20 FT 

OF W 50 FT, W 35 FT & RET CURVE AREA R/W SR 807) 

PCN: 70-43-44-20-01-104-0040

The Special Magistrate appointed by the Village of Palm Springs to hear code enforcement cases for 
the Village of Palm Springs, in accordance with Chapter 162, Florida Statutes, has heard testimony at the 
Code Enforcement hearing held on the 17th day of JULY 2025, and based on the evidence and testimony 
presented, the following FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, and ORDER are hereby entered: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The Respondent was_______/ was not______ present at the hearing. There was a finding of proper
notice.

2. The Code Inspector presented competent substantial evidence which included testimony and/or
photographs to establish that the respondent is in violation of the code section(s) referenced above.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

☐ Respondent is in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances:
☐ SECTION 10-31 (FBC 105.1 & 110.1) Working without permits and no required inspections –
reseal and stripe parking lot.

☐ Respondent was in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances but is currently
in compliance:

☐ SECTION 10-31 (FBC 105.1 & 110.1) Working without permits and no required inspections –
reseal and stripe parking lot.



 
ORDER 

It is the Order of the Code Enforcement Special Magistrate that: 

☐ Respondent has brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance. Respondent has failed to 
pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts on or before July 25, 2025:  

 
☐ Administrative costs of $202.29 
☐ Citation fine of $ N/A 
☐ Re-inspection fee of $ N/A 

 

☐ Respondent has not brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance and remains in violation.  
Respondent must comply with all code violations on or before August 19, 2025. If Respondent fails to 
comply within the time given, a fine of $100.00 per day, per violation will continue to accrue until the 
Respondent contacts the Code Inspector/Officer and a re-inspection indicates that the property is in 
compliance.  Respondent has failed to pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts on or before 
the date set for compliance or by July 25, 2025. 

☐ Administrative costs of $202.29  
☐ Citation fine of $ N/A 
☐ Re-inspection fee of $ N/A  

 
 

All payments shall be made to Village at 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, Florida 33461. 

 A certified copy of this order may be immediately recorded in the Public Records of Palm Beach 
County and if recorded, shall constitute notice pursuant to section 162.07(4), Fla. Stat. Within twenty 
(20) days of the date of this order, the Respondent may submit a written request to Code 
Inspector/Officer Nanciann Cuenot at the Village of Palm Springs, 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, FL 
33461, for a hearing to challenge the fine amount imposed by this order. If such a hearing is timely 
requested, the Village shall notify the Respondent of the hearing date and time by regular U.S. mail 
sent to the address provided in the written request for the hearing. The requested hearing will be limited 
to consideration of only those new findings necessary to impose an appropriate fine amount. The 
Respondent shall bear the burden of proof at such hearing and shall be required to show cause why 
this order and the fine amount stated herein shall not be imposed. However, if the Respondent fails to 
timely request a hearing as described above and fails to bring the violations into compliance and/or 
pay all administrative costs and fees as ordered herein, the Village, if it has not already done so 
pursuant to section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., may record a certified copy of this order in the Public Records 
of Palm Beach County, Florida, and thereafter this order shall constitute a lien pursuant to section 
162.09, Fla. Stat. If a certified copy of this order has previously been recorded pursuant to section 
162.07(4) Fla. Stat., then that recorded order shall constitute a lien pursuant to section 162.09, Fla. Stat.  

The lien shall be assessed against the real property at issue (if applicable) and the real and personal 
property of the Respondent. After three (3) months from recording the lien which remains unpaid, the 
Special Magistrate may authorize the Village Attorney to foreclose on the lien or to sue to recover a 
money judgement for the amount of the lien plus accrued interest. Future violations of the 
aforementioned code section(s) may be considered a repeat violation for which a fine of up to five-
hundred dollars ($500.00) per day may be imposed beginning on the date the violation begins. 

 



 Upon complying, it is the responsibility of the Respondent to notify the Village of Palm Springs 
Code Inspector/Officer at (561)584-8300 ext. 8521 to request a reinspection of the property and/or 
violation(s). 

   DONE AND ORDERED this 17th day of July 2025.  

 

                 VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE ENFORCEMENT 

BY: ____________________________ 

                                             Special Magistrate 

A copy of this order has been furnished to the respondent at the 
following statutory address: 

13083 Mallard Creek Drive                                                                    
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 8226  







































        
VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 

CODE CASE: 2025-42 

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Petitioner, 

MARIA HENAO   
4069 LINDA LANE 
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33406 
 
MAILING ADDRESS: 
SAME AS ABOVE 

Respondent(s). 

ORDER FINDING VIOLATION 

Re: Violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances: 
Section 10-31 (FBC 105.1) - No required permits for interior renovation.  
Section 10-31 (FBC 110.1) No required inspections. 
Section 30-143 - Wild overgrowth, property needs to be maintained.  

 
Address:               4069 LINDA LANE  
Legal Description: MILITARY HILL LT 32 BLK E 
PCN:                          70-42-44-13-05-005-0320 
 

The Special Magistrate appointed by the Village of Palm Springs to hear code enforcement 
cases for the Village of Palm Springs, in accordance with Chapter 162, Florida Statutes, has 
heard testimony at the Code Enforcement hearing held on the 17th day of JULY 2025, and 
based on the evidence and testimony presented, the following FINDINGS OF FACT, 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, and ORDER are hereby entered: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The Respondent  was /  was not present at the hearing. There was a finding 
of proper notice. 

2. The Code Inspector presented competent substantial evidence which included testimony 
and/or photographs to establish that the respondent is in violation of the code section(s) 
referenced above. 

 Respondent is in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances: 
☐  Section 10-31 (FBC 105.1) – No required permits for interior renovation.  
☐  Section 10-31 (FBC 110.1) - No required inspections. 
☐  Section 30-143 - Wild overgrowth, property needs to be maintained.   

     
 



☐         Respondent was in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances 
but is currently in compliance: 
☐  Section 10-31 (FBC 105.1) - No required permits for interior renovation  
☐  Section 10-31 (FBC 110.1) - No required inspections. 
☐  Section 30-143 - Wild overgrowth, property needs to be maintained.   

 
ORDER 

 
It is the Order of the Code Enforcement Special Magistrate that: 
 

 Respondent has brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance. The 
Respondent has failed to pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts on or 
before AUGUST 15, 2025: 

  Administrative costs of $279.10 
  Citation fine of $ N/A 

  Re-inspection fee of $ N/A 
 

 Respondent has not brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance and remains in 
violation. The Respondent has failed to pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts 
on or before the date set for compliance or by AUGUST 15, 2025. 

  Administrative costs of $279.10 
  Citation fine of $ N/A 

  Re-inspection fee of $ N/A 
 
All payments shall be made to Village at 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, Florida 33461. 
 

A certified copy of this order may be immediately recorded in the Public Records 
of Palm Beach County and if recorded, shall constitute notice pursuant to section 
162.07(4), Fla. Stat. Within twenty (20) days of the date of this order, the Respondent may 
submit a written request to Code Inspector/Officer Tom Gehrman at the Village of Palm 
Springs, 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, FL 33461, for a hearing to challenge the fine 
amount imposed by this order. If such a hearing is timely requested, the Village shall 
notify the Respondent of the hearing date and time by regular U.S. mail sent to the 
address provided in the written request for the hearing. The requested hearing will be 
limited to consideration of only those new findings necessary to impose an appropriate 
fine amount. The Respondent shall bear the burden of proof at such hearing and shall 
be required to show cause why this order and the fine amount stated herein shall not be 
imposed. However, if the Respondent fails to timely request a hearing as described 
above and fails to bring the violations into compliance and/or pay all administrative 
costs and fees as ordered herein, the Village, if it has not already done so pursuant to 
section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., may record a certified copy of this order in the Public 
Records of Palm Beach County, Florida, and thereafter this order shall constitute a lien 
pursuant to section 162.09, Fla. Stat. If a certified copy of this order has previously been 
recorded pursuant to section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., then that recorded order shall 
constitute a lien pursuant to section 162.09, Fla. Stat. The lien shall be assessed against 
the real property at issue (if applicable) and the real and personal property of the 
Respondent. After three (3) months from recording the lien which remains unpaid, the 
Special Magistrate may authorize the Village Attorney to foreclose on the lien or to sue 
to recover a money judgment for the amount of the lien plus accrued interest.  
Future violations of the aforementioned code section(s) may be considered a repeat 
violation for which a fine of up to five hundred dollars ($500.00) per day may be imposed 
beginning on the date the violation begins. 



Upon complying, it is the responsibility of the Respondent to notify the Village of Palm 
Springs Code Inspector/Officer at (561) 584-8300 ext. 8520 to request a reinspection of 
the property and/or violation(s). 
 

DONE AND ORDERED this 17th day of JULY 2025. 
 

      VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE ENFORCEMENT 
 

 
Special Magistrate 
 

A copy of this order has been furnished to the respondent at the 
following statutory address: 
4069 LINDA LANE 
PALM SPRINGS, FL  33406 























































        
VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 

CODE CASE: 2025-43 

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
Petitioner, 

DE GAMA INVESTMENTS LCC   
4104 DALE ROAD 
PALM SPEINGS, FL 33406 
 
MAILING ADDRESS: 
8959 ALEXANDRA CIRCLE 
WELLINGTON, FL 33414 6437    

Respondent(s). 

ORDER FINDING VIOLATION 

Re: Violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances: 
Section 34-914: Parking on grass not allowed, all vehicles must be operable with 
current registration and tag. 
Section 14-32: Business license required for rental properties.  
Section 10-9: Building must be maintained clean and in good repair with address # 
visible on the building.  

 
Address:               4104 DALE ROAD  
Legal Description: MILITARY HILL LT 15 & W 1/2 OF LT 16 BLK E 
PCN:                          70-42-44-13-05-005-0150 
 

The Special Magistrate appointed by the Village of Palm Springs to hear code enforcement 
cases for the Village of Palm Springs, in accordance with Chapter 162, Florida Statutes, has 
heard testimony at the Code Enforcement hearing held on the 17th day of JULY 2025, and 
based on the evidence and testimony presented, the following FINDINGS OF FACT, 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, and ORDER are hereby entered: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The Respondent ______ was /  was not present at the hearing. There was a finding 
of proper notice. 

2. The Code Inspector presented competent, substantial evidence, which included testimony 
and/or photographs, to establish that the respondent is in violation of the code section(s) 
referenced above. 

 Respondent is in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances: 
 
 



  Section 34-914 parking on grass not allowed, all vehicles must be operable with 
current registration and tag. 

  Section 14-32 Business license required for rental properties.  
  Section 10-9 building must be maintained clean and in good repair with address # 
visible on the building.      

 
   Respondent was in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances 

but is currently in compliance: 
  Section 34-914 parking on grass not allowed, all vehicles must be operable with 
current registration and tag. 

  Section 14-32 Business license required for rental properties.  
  Section 10-9 building must be maintained clean and in good repair with address # 
visible on the building.      

 
ORDER 

 
It is the Order of the Code Enforcement Special Magistrate that: 
 

 Respondent has brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance. The Respondent has 
failed to pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts on or before AUGUST 15, 2025: 

  Administrative costs of $279.10 
  Citation fine of $ N/A 

  Re-inspection fee of $ N/A 
 

 Respondent has not brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance and remains in 
violation. The Respondent has failed to pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts 
on or before the date set for compliance or by AUGUST 15, 2025. 

  Administrative costs of $279.10 
  Citation fine of $ N/A 

  Re-inspection fee of $ N/A 
 
All payments shall be made to Village at 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, Florida 33461. 
 

A certified copy of this order may be immediately recorded in the Public Records 
of Palm Beach County and if recorded, shall constitute notice pursuant to section 
162.07(4), Fla. Stat. Within twenty (20) days of the date of this order, the Respondent may 
submit a written request to Code Inspector/Officer Tom Gehrman at the Village of Palm 
Springs, 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, FL 33461, for a hearing to challenge the fine 
amount imposed by this order. If such a hearing is timely requested, the Village shall 
notify the Respondent of the hearing date and time by regular U.S. mail sent to the 
address provided in the written request for the hearing. The requested hearing will be 
limited to consideration of only those new findings necessary to impose an appropriate 
fine amount. The Respondent shall bear the burden of proof at such hearing and shall 
be required to show cause why this order and the fine amount stated herein shall not be 
imposed. However, if the Respondent fails to timely request a hearing as described 
above and fails to bring the violations into compliance and/or pay all administrative 
costs and fees as ordered herein, the Village, if it has not already done so pursuant to 
section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., may record a certified copy of this order in the Public 
Records of Palm Beach County, Florida, and thereafter this order shall constitute a lien 
pursuant to section 162.09, Fla. Stat. If a certified copy of this order has previously been 
recorded pursuant to section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., then that recorded order shall 
constitute a lien pursuant to section 162.09, Fla. Stat. The lien shall be assessed against 
the real property at issue (if applicable) and the real and personal property of the 



Respondent. After three (3) months from recording the lien which remains unpaid, the 
Special Magistrate may authorize the Village Attorney to foreclose on the lien or to sue 
to recover a money judgment for the amount of the lien plus accrued interest.  
Future violations of the aforementioned code section(s) may be considered a repeat 
violation for which a fine of up to five hundred dollars ($500.00) per day may be imposed 
beginning on the date the violation begins. 
Upon complying, it is the responsibility of the Respondent to notify the Village of Palm 
Springs Code Inspector/Officer at (561) 584-8300 ext. 8520 to request a reinspection of 
the property and/or violation(s). 
 

DONE AND ORDERED this 17th day of JULY 2025. 
 

      VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE ENFORCEMENT 
 

 
Special Magistrate 
 

A copy of this order has been furnished to the respondent at the 
following statutory address: 
4104 DALE ROAD 
PALM SPRINGS, FL  33406 







































































VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

CODE CASE: 2025-44A

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Petitioner,

NELSON LOPEZ RODRIGUEZ & ALLISON J. LOPEZ
3593 COCONUT ROAD 
PALM SPRINGS, FL 33461

MAILING ADDRRESS:
NELSON LOPEZ RODRIGUEZ & ALLISON J. LOPEZ
3673 ELIZABETH STREET 
PALM SPRINGS, FL 334361 3625 

Respondent(s).

ORDER FINDING VIOLATION

Re: Violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances:
Section 10-31 (FBC 105.1 & 110.1): Work without permits. Remove all unpermitted 
structures including the dog cage. 
Section 14-32: No residential rental permit. Obtain a rental permit for the property. 
Section 30-141: Overgrowth. Mow all overgrown grass.
Section 34-914: Vehicles, parking and storage containers. Remove all storage 
containers, inoperative and/or unregistered vehicles and all vehicles parked on the 
grass. Also, major vehicle repairs or overhaul work may not be performed on a 
residential zoned property. 
Section 34-1381: Open storage. Remove all miscellaneous items stored around the 
property. 
Section 30-143: Trash, debris and materials. Remove all trash, debris and materials 
stored around the property. 
Section 10-9: Exterior property maintenance. Paint all raw sections of the fascia. 

Address:              3593 COCONUT ROAD
Legal Description: LAKEWOOD GARDENS PLAT 1 N 50 FT OF E 235 FT OF E 1/2 

OF TR 21 BLK 4
PCN: 70-43-44-19-11-004-0214

The Special Magistrate appointed by the Village of Palm Springs to hear code enforcement 
cases for the Village of Palm Springs, in accordance with Chapter 162, Florida Statutes, has 
heard testimony at the Code Enforcement hearing held on the 17th day of July 2025, and 
based on the evidence and testimony presented, the following FINDINGS OF FACT, 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, and ORDER are hereby entered:



FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Respondent  was /  was not present at the hearing. There was a finding 
of proper notice.

2. The Code Inspector presented competent substantial evidence which included testimony 
and/or photographs to establish that the respondent is in violation of the code section(s) 
referenced above.

Respondent is in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances:

Section 10-31 (FBC 105.1 & 110.1): Work without permits. Remove all 
unpermitted structures including the dog cage. 
Section 14-32: No residential rental permit. Obtain a rental permit for the 
property. 
Section 30-141: Overgrowth. Mow all overgrown grass. 
Section 34-914: Vehicles, parking and storage containers. Remove all storage 
containers, inoperative and/or unregistered vehicles and all vehicles parked 
on the grass. Also, major vehicle repairs or overhaul work may not be 
performed on a residential zoned property. 
Section 34-1381: Open storage. Remove all miscellaneous items stored 
around the property. 
Section 30-143: Trash, debris and materials. Remove all trash, debris and 
materials stored around the property.
Section 10-9: Exterior property maintenance. Paint all raw sections of the 
fascia. 

☐ Respondent was in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances 
but is currently in compliance:  

Section 10-31 (FBC 105.1 & 110.1): Work without permits. Remove all 
unpermitted structures including the dog cage. 
Section 14-32: No residential rental permit. Obtain a rental permit for the 
property. 
Section 30-141: Overgrowth. Mow all overgrown grass. 
Section 34-914: Vehicles, parking and storage containers. Remove all 
storage containers, inoperative and/or unregistered vehicles and all vehicles 
parked on the grass. Also, major vehicle repairs or overhaul work may not 
be performed on a residential zoned property. 
Section 34-1381: Open storage. Remove all miscellaneous items stored 
around the property. 
Section 30-143: Trash, debris and materials. Remove all trash, debris and 
materials stored around the property.
Section 10-9: Exterior property maintenance. Paint all raw sections of the 
fascia. 

ORDER

It is the Order of the Code Enforcement Special Magistrate that:



Respondent has brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance. Respondent 
has failed to pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts on or before August 
1st, 2025:

Administrative costs of $216.60
Citation fine of $ N/A
Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

Respondent has not brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance and remains in 
violation. Respondent must comply with all code violations on or before August 1st, 2025. 
If Respondent fails to comply within the time given, a fine of $100.00 per day, per 
violation will continue to accrue until the Respondent contacts the Code Inspector/Officer 
and a re-inspection indicates that the property is in compliance. Respondent has failed to 
pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts on or before the date set for compliance 
or by August 1st, 2025.

Administrative costs of $216.60
Citation fine of $ N/A
Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

All payments shall be made to Village at 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, Florida 33461.

A certified copy of this order may be immediately recorded in the Public Records 
of Palm Beach County and if recorded, shall constitute notice pursuant to section 
162.07(4), Fla. Stat. Within twenty (20) days of the date of this order, the Respondent may 
submit a written request to Code Inspector/Officer Joey Sanders at the Village of Palm 
Springs, 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, FL 33461, for a hearing to challenge the fine 
amount imposed by this order. If such a hearing is timely requested, the Village shall 
notify the Respondent of the hearing date and time by regular U.S. mail sent to the 
address provided in the written request for the hearing. The requested hearing will be 
limited to consideration of only those new findings necessary to impose an appropriate 
fine amount. The Respondent shall bear the burden of proof at such hearing and shall 
be required to show cause why this order and the fine amount stated herein shall not be 
imposed. However, if the Respondent fails to timely request a hearing as described 
above and fails to bring the violations into compliance and/or pay all administrative 
costs and fees as ordered herein, the Village, if it has not already done so pursuant to 
section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., may record a certified copy of this order in the Public 
Records of Palm Beach County, Florida, and thereafter this order shall constitute a lien 
pursuant to section 162.09, Fla. Stat. If a certified copy of this order has previously been 
recorded pursuant to section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., then that recorded order shall 
constitute a lien pursuant to section 162.09, Fla. Stat. The lien shall be assessed against 
the real property at issue (if applicable) and the real and personal property of the 
Respondent. After three (3) months from recording the lien which remains unpaid, the 
Special Magistrate may authorize the Village Attorney to foreclose on the lien or to sue 
to recover a money judgment for the amount of the lien plus accrued interest. 
Future violations of the aforementioned code section(s) may be considered a repeat 
violation for which a fine of up to five hundred dollars ($500.00) per day may be imposed 
beginning on the date the violation begins.
Upon complying, it is the responsibility of the Respondent to notify the Village of Palm 
Springs Code Inspector/Officer at (561) 584-8300 ext. 8525 to request a reinspection of 
the property and/or violation(s).



DONE AND ORDERED this 17th day of July 2025.

      VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE ENFORCEMENT

Special Magistrate

A copy of this order has been furnished to the respondent at the 
following statutory address:
3673 Elizabeth Street 
Palm Springs, FL  33461 3625
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS
CODE ENFORCEMENT 

Case No: 2025-44

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Petitioner,

vs.
PEREZ JOSE L AND PEREZ DAHLIA C
336 BAYSIDE RD
PALM SPRINGS, FL 33461

Respondent(s)

ORDER FINDING VIOLATION
Re:  Violation of Section(s):

Section 34-1381:  No outdoor storage allowed. All storage items must be out of view 
from the roadway.

Address:         336 BAYSIDE ROAD  
Legal Description:   VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS PLAT 2LT 18 BLK 13     
PCN:                       70434418070130180

The Special Magistrate appointed by the Village of Palm Springs to hear code enforcement cases for 
the Village of Palm Springs, by Chapter 162, Florida Statutes, has heard testimony at the Code Enforcement 
hearing held on the, and based on the evidence and testimony presented, the following FINDINGS OF FACT, 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, and ORDER are hereby entered:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Respondent was   / was not present at the hearing.  There was a finding of proper notice. 

2. The Code Inspector presented competent substantial evidence, which included testimony and/or 
photographs, to establish that the respondent violates the code section(s) referenced above. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Respondent is in violation of Section 34-1381: No outdoor storage allowed. All storage 
items must be out of view from the roadway, of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of 
Palm Springs.  

Respondent was not in violation of Section 34-1381: No outdoor storage allowed. All 
storage items must be out of view from the roadway, of the Code of Ordinances of the 
Village of Palm Springs.  
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ORDER

It is the Order of the Code Enforcement Special Magistrate that:

Respondent has brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance. The Respondent has failed 
to pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts on or before JULY 24, 2025:

Administrative costs of $265.77
Citation fine of $ N/A

Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

Respondent has not brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance and remains in violation.  
Respondent must comply with all code violations on or before AUGUST 7,  2025. If the Respondent 
fails to comply within the time given, a fine of _$100 per day per violation___ will continue to 
accrue until the Respondent contacts the Code Inspector/Officer and a re-inspection indicates that the 
property complies.  Respondent has failed to pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts on or 
before the date set for compliance or by _JULY 24, 2025. 

Administrative costs of $265.77
 Citation fine of $ N/A

Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

All payments shall be made to the Village at 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, Florida 33461.

A certified copy of this order may be immediately recorded in the Public Records of Palm 
Beach County and if recorded, shall constitute notice under section 162.07(4), Fla. Stat.  Within twenty 
(20) days of the date of this order, the Respondent may submit a written request to Code Officer Henry 
Stout at the Village of Palm Springs, 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, FL  33461, for a hearing to 
challenge the fine amount imposed by this order.  If such a hearing is timely requested, the Village 
shall notify the Respondent of the hearing date and time by regular U.S. mail sent to the address 
provided in the written request for the hearing.  The requested hearing will be limited to a 
consideration of only those new findings necessary to impose an appropriate fine amount.  The 
Respondent shall bear the burden of proof at such hearing and shall be required to show cause why 
this order and the fine amount stated herein should not be imposed.  However, if the Respondent fails 
to timely request a hearing as described above and fails to bring the violations into compliance and/or 
pay all administrative costs and fees as ordered herein, the Village, if it has not already done so under 
section 162.07(4), Fla. Stat., may record a certified copy of this order in the Public Records of Palm 
Beach County, Florida, and thereafter this order shall constitute a lien under section 162.09, Fla. Stat.  
If a certified copy of this order has previously been recorded under section 162.07(4), Fla. Stat., then 
that recorded order shall constitute a lien under section 162.09, Fla. Stat.  The lien shall be assessed 
against the real property at issue (if applicable) and the real and personal property of the Respondent.  
After three (3) months from recording the lien, which remains unpaid, the Special Magistrate may 
authorize the Village Attorney to foreclose on the lien or to sue to recover a money judgment for the 
amount of the lien plus accrued interest.  Future violations of the aforementioned code section(s) may 
be considered a repeat violation for which a fine of up to five hundred dollars ($500.00) per day may 
be imposed beginning on the date the violation begins.

Upon complying, it is the responsibility of the Respondent to notify the Village of Palm Springs Code 
Inspector/Officer at (561) 584-8300 ext. 8520 to request a reinspection of the property and/or violation(s).

DONE AND ORDERED this 17th, day of July 2025.

           VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE ENFORCEMENT

BY: ____________________________
                                        Special Magistrate
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A copy of this order has been furnished to the respondent at 
the following statutory address: 
336 BAYSIDE ROAD

 PALM SPRINGS, FL 33461













































VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

CODE CASE: 2025-45

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Petitioner,

3595 SECOND AVENUE HOLDINGS LLC
3595 2nd AVENUE N
LAKE WORTH BEACH, FL 33461

MAILING ADDRESS:
3595 SECOND AVENUE HOLDINGS LLC
2552 18TH ST
HOMEWOOD, AL 35209 1922

Respondent(s).

ORDER FINDING VIOLATION

Re: Violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances:

SECTION 34-914 – Parking (i) – All vehicles shall be in a usable and operable 
condition at all times and shall have a current tag and registration.  Vehicles 
existing in the rear parking lot do not have a valid tag or registration.  Vehicles 
must be registered with a valid tag and registration or be removed.

Address:              3595 2ND AVENUE N
Legal Description: LAKEWOOD GARDENS PLAT 1 TRS 21 & 22 BLK 2
PCN:                          70-43-44-19-11-002-0210

The Special Magistrate appointed by the Village of Palm Springs to hear code enforcement 
cases for the Village of Palm Springs, in accordance with Chapter 162, Florida Statutes, has 
heard testimony at the Code Enforcement hearing held on the 17th day of July 2025, and based 
on the evidence and testimony presented, the following FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS 
OF LAW, and ORDER are hereby entered:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Respondent  was /  was not present at the hearing. There was a finding 
of proper notice.

2. The Code Inspector presented competent substantial evidence which included testimony 
and/or photographs to establish that the respondent is in violation of the code section(s) 
referenced above.

Respondent is in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances:



☐ SECTION 34-914 – Parking (i) – All vehicles shall be in a usable and operable 
condition at all times and shall have a current tag and registration.  
Vehicles existing in the rear parking lot do not have a valid tag or 
registration.  Vehicles must be registered with a valid tag and registration 
or be removed.

☐ Respondent was in violation of the following Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances but 
is currently in compliance:

☐ SECTION 34-914 – Parking (i) – All vehicles shall be in a usable and operable 
condition at all times and shall have a current tag and registration.  
Vehicles existing in the rear parking lot do not have a valid tag or 
registration.  Vehicles must be registered with a valid tag and registration 
or be removed.

ORDER

It is the Order of the Code Enforcement Special Magistrate that:

Respondent has brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance. Respondent 
has failed to pay and is ordered to pay the following amounts on or before JULY 31, 
2025:

Administrative costs of $345.02
Citation fine of $ N/A
Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

Respondent has not brought the cited code violation(s) into compliance and remains 
in violation.  Respondent must comply with all code violations on or before July 31, 
2025. If Respondent fails to comply within the time given, a fine of $100.00 per day, 
per violation will continue to accrue until the Respondent contacts the Code 
Inspector/Officer and a re-inspection indicates that the property is in 
compliance.  Respondent has failed to pay and is ordered to pay the following 
amounts on or before the date set for compliance or by July 31, 2025. 

Administrative costs of $345.02
Citation fine of $ N/A
Re-inspection fee of $ N/A

All payments shall be made to Village at 226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, Florida 33461.

A certified copy of this order may be immediately recorded in the Public Records of 
Palm Beach County and if recorded, shall constitute notice pursuant to section 162.07(4), Fla. 
Stat. Within twenty (20) days of the date of this order, the Respondent may submit a written 
request to Code Inspector/Officer Nanciann Cuenot at the Village of Palm Springs, 226 
Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, FL 33461, for a hearing to challenge the fine amount imposed by 
this order. If such a hearing is timely requested, the Village shall notify the Respondent of the 
hearing date and time by regular U.S. mail sent to the address provided in the written request 
for the hearing. The requested hearing will be limited to consideration of only those new findings 
necessary to impose an appropriate fine amount. The Respondent shall bear the burden of 
proof at such hearing and shall be required to show cause why this order and the fine amount 
stated herein shall not be imposed. However, if the Respondent fails to timely request a hearing 



as described above and fails to bring the violations into compliance and/or pay all administrative 
costs and fees as ordered herein, the Village, if it has not already done so pursuant to section 
162.07(4) Fla. Stat., may record a certified copy of this order in the Public Records of Palm 
Beach County, Florida, and thereafter this order shall constitute a lien pursuant to section 
162.09, Fla. Stat. If a certified copy of this order has previously been recorded pursuant to 
section 162.07(4) Fla. Stat., then that recorded order shall constitute a lien pursuant to section 
162.09, Fla. Stat. The lien shall be assessed against the real property at issue (if applicable) 
and the real and personal property of the Respondent. After three (3) months from recording 
the lien which remains unpaid, the Special Magistrate may authorize the Village Attorney to 
foreclose on the lien or to sue to recover a money judgment for the amount of the lien plus 
accrued interest. 
Future violations of the aforementioned code section(s) may be considered a repeat violation 
for which a fine of up to five hundred dollars ($500.00) per day may be imposed beginning on 
the date the violation begins.
Upon complying, it is the responsibility of the Respondent to notify the Village of Palm Springs 
Code Inspector/Officer at (561) 584-8300 ext. 8524 to request a reinspection of the property 
and/or violation(s).

DONE AND ORDERED this 17th day of July 2025.

      VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS CODE ENFORCEMENT

Special Magistrate

A copy of this order has been furnished to the respondent at the 
following statutory address:
2552 18TH ST
HOMEWOOD, AL 35209 1922
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS 
CODE ENFORCEMENT  

CASE NO:  2025-46 

Pathwaze Recovery LLC 
2596 Forest Hill Blvd.  
Palm Springs, FL 33461 

MAILING ADDRESS: 
Pathwaze Recovery LLC  
c/o James K. Green 
James K. Green, P.A. 
Flagler Center, Suite 306  
501 South Flagler Drive  
West Palm Beach, FL 33401 

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION ORDER 

Pursuant to Section 10-28 of the Village of Palm Springs Code of Ordinances, any person who is 
disabled, or a qualifying entity, may apply for a reasonable accommodation with respect to the Village’s land 
development regulations. 

The property address subject to the reasonable accommodation request: 

Address:   2596 Forest Hill Blvd. (“Subject Property”) 
 Palm Springs, FL 33461 

Legal Description:    PALM ACRES TR 4 UNREC IN 
8-44-43 N 300 FT OF E 100 FT OF W 800 FT OF SE 1/4 OF SW 1/4 /LESS CO
RD R/W/ BEING PT OF LOTS 8 & 9 UNREC PL OF PALM ACRES NO 4

PCN: 70-43-44-08-23-008-0011

The Special Magistrate appointed by the Village of Palm Springs to hear these requests for the Village 
of Palm Springs, in accordance with Section 10-28, “Reasonable Accommodation Procedures,” has heard 
testimony at the reasonable accommodation hearing held on the ___ day of _______________ 2025, and 
based on the evidence and testimony presented, the following is hereby entered: 

1. The Applicant, Pathwaze Recovery LLC, is the lessee of the Subject Property and is presenting this
application on behalf of, disabled and/or handicapped persons under the ADA. Since the application is for a 
non-residential use, the federal Fair Housing Act, 42 U.S.C. § 3601 et seq., does not apply. 

2. The Applicant and/or treatment provider will provide outpatient substance use disorder and mental
health treatment services at the Subject Property and will be licensed by the Florida Department of Children 
and Families (DCF) and the Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA).  

3. The Applicant has presented evidence that the proposed accommodation requested for the Subject
Property is the minimum necessary for the financial viability of the Subject Property. 

4. The Applicant has presented evidence that the outpatient treatment services to be provided  at the
Subject Property is the minimum necessary to be therapeutically beneficial for the patients. See Letter from 
the Applicant May 22, 2025. 

5. The proposed use proposed by the Applicant is comparable in intensity to medical and dental offices,
which are permitted uses in the underlying zoning district. 
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6. The Applicant has submitted all of the required paperwork and/or documents. 

It is the Order of the Special Magistrate that: 
   
 The reasonable accommodation request shall be granted/denied. 
 
 If granted are there any conditions?  X__ Yes    ____ No 
 
 If yes, the conditions are as follows: 
  

• There will be no inpatient treatment and no beds/housing at this location. 
 

• The patients will receive outpatient clinical services between 8:30am – 3:30pm by 
appointment.  

 
• The Applicant shall comply with all applicable ordinances, rules and laws. 

 
• The operator and/or licensee may be required to undertake additional security measures, based 

on the number of complaints or calls for service for incidents at the premises, as determined by 
the Village police chief. Such additional security measures, as approved by the police chief, 
may include provisions of on-site security at the operator's and/or licensee’s sole expense. 

 
• A Business Tax Receipt must be obtained from the Village and Palm Beach County Tax 

Collector office prior to commencing operation of business. 
 

• Operator and Licensee shall comply with occupancy limits for the premises. There shall be no 
queueing or other use outside the building. 

 
• As the Applicant has applied for a reasonable accommodation on behalf of the persons seeking 

outpatient treatment services for substance abuse and/or mental health disabilities. The 
applicant certifies that all such persons will be qualified persons with disabilities. 

   
• Applicant or its treatment provider will be licensed by AHCA and/or DCF to provide mental 

health treatment and/or substance abuse disorder treatment. 
 

• This Order applies only to Applicant, and not to subsequent purchasers or lessees of the 
property described above. 

 
  DONE AND ORDERED this ___ day of ____________, 2025. 
 

      
 VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS 

       CODE ENFORCEMENT 
 
      BY: ____________________________ 
                                             Special Magistrate 

 
A copy of this order has been furnished to the respondent at the 
following address: 

      _______________ 
_______________ 
_______________ 
_______________ 



Village of Palm Springs 
226 Cypress Lane 

Palm Springs, FL 33461 
Phone (561) 965-4016 Fax (561) 439-4132 

www.vpsfl.org 

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION REQUEST FORM

A reasonable accommodation is any modification of a zoning rule, policy, or practice if that 
modification is reasonably necessary in order to give a person with disabilities an equal 
opportunity to use and enjoy a dwelling in the Village of Palm Springs. It is the policy of the 
Village of Palm Springs Planning, Zoning & Building Department, pursuant to State and federal 
law, to provide individuals with disabilities reasonable accommodation in rules, policies, 
practices and procedures to ensure equal access to housing and facilitate the development of 
housing for individuals with disabilities. 

If you believe that you need a reasonable accommodation to live in a dwelling, or so that persons 
with disabilities may live in a dwelling that you own or operate, please complete this application 
form and return it to the Village of Palm Springs Planning, Zoning & Building Department at 
226 Cypress Lane, Palm Springs, FL 33461. Please attach additional pages if necessary. If you 
have questions or need assistance, please contact the Village of Palm Springs Planning, Zoning 
& Building Department. 

Name and Contact Information of the Applicant:

Name: ______________________________________________________ 

Address: ____________________________________________________ 
    ____________________________________________________ 
    ____________________________________________________ 

Phone No.: _________________________ 

Alternative Phone No.: __________________

Location Where Reasonable Accommodation is Requested: 
Address:  _________________________________________ 
  _________________________________________ 
  _________________________________________ 



Is Applicant the owner of the property at which Reasonable Accommodation is requested? 

 Yes No

If “No”, provide the name and contact information of the owner of the property at which 
Reasonable Accommodation is requested: 

Name: ______________________________________________________ 

Address: ____________________________________________________ 
    ____________________________________________________ 
    ____________________________________________________ 

Phone No.: _________________________ 

Is the dwelling licensed or certified by the State of Florida? If so, please provide the type of 
license or certificate, the number, and attach a copy of it: 
___________________________________________________________

Are the people who will live at the dwelling persons with disabilities? 

Yes No

If you answered Yes, you must submit the Verification of Disability Status form attached 
hereto. If “No”, provide the name and contact information of the individual(s) for whom 
Reasonable Accommodation is requested below: 
_____________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________

Please describe the accommodation you need. What rules or policies would you like the 
Village of Palm Springs Special Magistrate to waive for the dwelling (please provide the 
specific regulation)? 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Why do you need the accommodation? In other words, why is the requested 
accommodation necessary in order for persons with disabilities to live in the 
dwelling: 

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________



Please provide the following information if you are requesting an accommodation in 
order to house more than 3 unrelated people in a single-family dwelling: 

Number of residents that will live in the dwelling: ____________________  

Number of staff who will serve the dwelling:  _______________________  

Will any of the staff reside in the dwelling: __________________ 

Anticipated number of vehicles used by residents and staff: ____________  

Number of off-street parking spaces available:  ______________________  

Square footage of the dwelling:  _________________________________  

Number of bedrooms in the dwelling:  ____________________________  

For each bedroom, please state the square footage of the room and the number 
and size of each window: 

Bedroom 1: __________________________________________  

Bedroom 2: __________________________________________  

Bedroom 3: __________________________________________  

Bedroom 4: _____________________________________________   

[Attach additional sheets if necessary.] 

Is the number of residents necessary in order for the dwelling to be financially 
viable? If so, please explain why: 
________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________

Is the number of residents necessary in order for the dwelling to be therapeutically 
beneficial for the residents? If so, please explain why: 

________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________





























VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

STAFF RECOMMENDATION TO THE SPECIAL MAGISTRATE
ON REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 

Code Enforcement Officer: Cuenot    Date: July 17, 2025

Case No.: 2025--22

Respondent(s):  Bismiallah Enterprises Inc.
Violation Address (Subject Property):  3818 S Congress Avenue

BACKGROUND

On May 15, 2025, the above referenced case was adjudicated by the Special 
Magistrate as being in violation of Section 10-30: Unimproved property 
registration and maintenance requirements.

• Application for vacant property registration required.
• Maintenance shall include, but shall not be limited to, watering, irrigation, cutting, 

and mowing of required landscape and removal of all trimmings and weeds. 
Landscaping should not include gravel or broken concrete. Remove unapproved 
surface material – gravel and concrete. 

• Install and maintain sod throughout the entire unimproved area of the property. 
• Secure property with a temporary six (6) foot-tall chain-link perimeter fence; A 

permit is required. 
• Landscape perimeter with a hedge three (3) feet high planted every 24 inches on 

center.

The Respondent was given 60 days to come into compliance. Administration 
fees have been not paid.

RECOMMENDATION.

Code Enforcement Staff recommends the following actions pursuant to Florida Statute 
Section 162.06(2), for the Special Magistrate's consideration:
 

A. That based upon the criteria of Section 162.06(2), Fla. Stat., that 
the Special Magistrate approve the Respondent’s Request for an 
Extension of time.



B. X That based upon the criteria of Section 162.06(2), Fla. Stat., that 
the Special Magistrate deny the Respondent’s Request for an Extension 
of time. This recommendation is based on the following fact:



STAFF JUSTIFICATION FOR RECOMMENDATION

Staff has based it recommendation to the Special Magistrate on the following 

factors which include, but are not limited to, the gravity of the violation(s), the 
actions taken by the Respondent to correct the violation(s), and any previous 

violations committed by the Respondent.   The basis for Staff’s recommendation 

is set forth as follows: The respondent has NOT taken actions to correct 

PREVIOUS VIOLATIONS AND ADMINISTRATION FEES. The Village does not 

approved this request for an extension of time.    

Dated: JULY 17, 2024,            By: Nanciann Cuenot,
Code Enforcement Officer


	 AGENDA CHANGES
	 MOTION HEARINGS
	1. Case No. 2025-34 - 3206 Forest Hill Boulevard (Paradise Mobile Home Park) - Aljarez LLCCE Officer Tom GehrmanViolation of Village Code of Ordinances Section 10-31 (FBC 116.1): Unsafe structures and equipment (Electrical Violations).Citation Fine:N/AAdmin Cost:$417.26Recommendation:Up to $500.00 per dayCompliance Date:July 31, 2025
	Case 2025-34 - 3206 Forest Hill Boulevard (Paradise Mobile Park)  - Aljarez LLC -  CO Jose Rothman
	Case 2025-34 - Order Finding Violation - 3206 Forest Hill Blvd (July 2025)

	2. Case No. 2025-35 - 2887 Lake Worth Road - IS & RG LLCCE Officer Nanciann CuenotRepeat Violation of Village Code of Ordinances Section 46-3: Graffiti.Citation Fine:N/AAdmin Cost:$216.60 Recommendation:$250.00 per day, accrued for 8 days, for a total fine amount of $2,000.00Compliance Date:June 28, 2025 
	Case No. 2025-35 - 2887 Lake Worth Road - IS & RG LLC
	Order Finding Violation Case 2025-35 - 2887 Lake Worth Road - IS & RG LLC

	3. Case No. 2025-37 - 249 Poe Drive - Covas Joseph B. CE Officer - Henry StoutViolation of the Village Code of Ordinances Section 10-8:  All exterior property must be maintained in a clean, safe, and sanitary condition.  All the items/debris from the driveway and front lawn must be removed.Section 34.914: No parking of vehicles on the property grass (front lawn) may use the swale.  All inoperable vehicles from the front yard and backyard must be removed. Citation Fine:N/AAdmin Cost:$265.77Recommendation:$150.00 per day, per violationCompliance Date:July 16, 2025
	Case No 2025-37 - Case File - 249 Poe Drive - Covas Joseph B.
	Case No. 2025-37 - Order Finding Violation - 249 Poe Drive - Covas Joseph B.

	4. Case No. 2025-38 - 502 Cypress Lane - Ryan BellCEO Officer David UrrutiaViolation of Village Code of Ordinances Section 30-143: Nuisance - Removal of rubbish, stagnant water, weeds, and overgrowth is required.Section 34-225: Fencing - Missing or broken fence, wall, or gate (No Pool).Section 34-221: Landscape - Landscape maintenance, responsibility of owner.Section 14-32: Rental - Permits are required for residential rental units.Citation Fine:N/AAdmin Cost:279.10Recommendation:$100 per day, per violation Compliance Date:July 31 2025
	Case 2025-38 - Case File - 502 Cypress Lane - Ryan Bell
	Case 2025-38 - Order Finding Violation - 502 Cypress Lane - Ryan Bell

	5. Case No. 2025-39 - 3918 Serubi Avenue - Omar SanchezCE Officer David UrrutiaViolation of Village Code of Ordinances  Section 34-915: Parking - Prohibit use of vehicle, boat, trailer, or other conveyance for living or sleeping. Section 14-32: Rental - Permits required for residential rental units. Section 10-8: Property - All exterior property, accessory structures, pools, sidewalks, and driveways are maintained. Section 34-1381: Nuisance - Nuisance materials stored outside and visible to neighbors. Section 34-1327: Driveways - Driveways and parking, failure to maintain.Citation Fine:N/AAdmin Cost:$299.10Recommendation:$100 per day per violationCompliance Date:July 31, 2025
	Case 2025-39 - Case File - 3918 Serubi Avenue - Omar Sanchez
	Case 2025-39 - Order Finding Violation - 3918 serubi ave

	6. Case No. 2025-40 - South Congress Avenue - Vacant Lot - Matthias Stemplinger & Rudolf StemplingerCE Officer Nanciann CuenotViolation of Village Code of Ordinances - Section 34-829: Temporary licensing of certain uses. Expiration of term – failure to terminate use and return property to original condition and sod unimproved areas.Section 30-141: Excessive growth of weeds and vegetation, including trees.  Section 30-143: Nuisance – trash & debris. Section 10-30(e)(4): Unimproved property annual renewal fee. Citation Fine:N/AAdmin Cost:$237.29 - due by July 25, 2025Recommendation:$100 per day, per violation Compliance Date:August 19, 2025
	Case No. 2025-40 - Vacant Lot South Congress Avenue - Stemplinger
	Case 2025-40 - Order Finding Violation - Vacant Lot- Stemplinger

	7. Case No. 2025-41 - 3900 South Congress Avenue - Jonathan & Stephanie SmithCE Officer Nanciann CuenotViolation of Village Code of Ordinances Section 10-31 (FBC 105.5): No permit - Parking lot paving and stripingSection 10-31 (FBC 110.1): No required inspections Citation Fine:N/AAdmin Cost:$202.29 due by July 25, 2025Recommendation:$100.00 per dayCompliance Date:August 19, 2025
	Case No. 2025-41 - 3900 South Congress Avenue - Jonathan & Stephanie Smith
	Case No 2025-41 - Order Finding Violation - 3900 South Congress Avenue - Jonathan & Stephanie Smith

	8. Case No. 2025-42 - 4069 Linda Lane - Maria HenaoCE Officer Tom GehrmanViolation of Village Code of Ordinances Section 10-31 FBC (FBC 105.1 & 110.1): No required permits for interior renovation. No required inspections.Section 30-143: Wild overgrowth, property needs to be maintained.Citation Fine:N/AAdmin Cost:$279.10Recommendation:$100.00 per day, per violationCompliance Date:August 15, 2025
	Case 2025-42 - Case File - 4069 Linda Lane - Maria Henao
	Case 2025-42 - Order Finding Violation - 4069 Linda Lane - Maria Henao

	9. Case No. 2025-43 - 4104 Dale Road - Da Gama Investments LLCCE Officer Tom GehrmanViolation of Village Code of Ordinances Section 34-914: Parking on grass is not allowed; all vehicles must be operable with current registration and tag.Section 14-32: Business license required for rental properties. Section 10-9: Buildings must be maintained clean and in good repair with address numbers visible on the building. Citation Fine:N/AAdmin Cost:$279.10 Recommendation:$100.00 per day, per violation Compliance Date:August 15, 2025
	Case 2025-43 - 4104 Dale Road - Da Gama Investments LLC
	Case 2025-43 - Order Finding Violation - 4104 Dale Road - Da Gama Investments LLC

	10. Case No. 2025-44A - 3593 Coconut Road - Nelson Lopez Rodriguez & Allison J LopezCE Officer Joey SandersViolation of Village Code of Ordinances Section 10-31 (FBC 105.1 & 110.1): Work w/o Permits - Remove all unpermitted structures including the dog cage.Section 14-32: No Residential Rental Permit - Obtain a rental permit for the property.Section 30-141: Overgrowth - Mow all overgrown grass. Section 34-914: Vehicles/Parking/Storage Containers - Remove all storage containers, inoperative and/or unregistered vehicles and all vehicles parked on the grass. Also, major vehicle repairs or overhaul work may not be performed on a residential zoned property.Section 34-1381: Open Storage - Remove all miscellaneous items stored around the property.Section 30-143: Trash/Debris/Materials - Remove all trash/debris/materials stored around the property.Section 10-9: Exterior Property Maintenance - Paint all raw sections of the fascia.Citation Fine:N/AAdmin Cost:$216.60Recommendation:$100.00 per day, per violationCompliance Date: August 1, 2025
	Case No. 2025-44A - 3593 Coconut Road - Nelson Lopez Rodriguez & Allison J Lopez
	Case No. 2025-44A - Order Finding Violation - 3593 Coconut Road - Nelson Lopez Rodriguez & Allison J. Lopez

	11. Case No. 2025-44 - 336 Bayside Road - Perez Jose L. & Dahlia C.CE Officer - Henry StoutViolation of Village Code of Ordinances Section 34-1381: No outdoor storage allowed. All storage items must be out of view from the roadway.Citation Fine:N/AAdmin Cost:$265.77Recommendation:$100 per day, per violationCompliance Date: July 16, 2025
	Case No. 2025-44 - Case File - 336 Bayside Road - Perez Jose L. & Dahlia C.
	Case No. 2025-44 - Order Finding Violation - 336 Bayside Drive - Perez Jose L. & Dahlia C.

	12. Case No. 2025-45 - 3595 2nd Avenue North - 3595 Second Avenue Holdings LLCCE Officer Nanciann CuenotViolation of Village Code of OrdinancesSection 34-914(I): Parking - all vehicles must be operable with current registration and tagCitation Fine:N/AAdmin Cost:$345.02 Recommendation:$100.00 per dayCompliance Date:July 31, 2025
	Case No. 2025-45 - 3595 2nd Avenue North - 3595 Second Avenue Holdings LLC
	Order Finding Violation - Case 2025-45 - 3595 2nd Avenue N - 3595 Second Avenue Holdings LLC


	 REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION REQUESTS
	13. Case No. 2025-46 - 2596 Forest Hill Boulevard - Pathwaze Recovery LLC (Social Service Facility)
	Proposed Reasonable Accommodation Order
	Reasonable Accommodation Request Form
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	14. Case No. 2025-22 - 3818 South Congress Avenue - Bismaillah Enterprises Inc.CE Officer Nanciann CuenotViolation of Village Code of Ordinances Section 10-30: - Unimproved property maintenance - fence, hedge, and sod required Citation Fine:N/AAdmin Cost:N/ARecommendation:DeniedCompliance Date:August 19, 2025 
	Case 2025-22 - Order Finding Violation - 3818 South Congress Avenue -  Bismiallah Enterprises Inc.
	Case 2025-22 - Staff Recommendation - Exension of Time - 3818 South Congress Avenue





